Young-Harry Songo
Tube Lines Ltd

5th Floor, Desk 025
15 Westferry Circus
Canary Wharf
LONDON

E14 4HD

Dear Sir/Madam

Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990

Approval of Details (Listed Building) Granted

Address:

Mornington Crescent Underground Station

Millbrook Place
London
NW1 2JA

Proposal:

01 February 2008

DECISION

g? Camden

Development Control
Planning Services

London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

Tel 020 7278 4444
Fax 020 7974 1680
Textlink 020 7974 6866

env.devcon@camden.gov.uk
www.camden.gov.uk/planning

Application Ref: 2007/4947/L
Please ask for: Joanna Ecclestone
Telephone: 020 7974 2078

Details of specifications and finishes pursuant to conditions 2 (a-c) of the listed building
consent dated 07/08/06 (2006/2704/L) for internal and external refurbishment and

alterations.

Drawing Nos: Faience and Terracotta Conservation & Repair Document ref TLL-LOO1-
N418-ENG-MNL-00001; Generic Stone/Concrete/Quarry/Ceramic Tiling/Mosaic ref. NBS
Specification M40; Tiling and Tactile Paving ref. M40F; Product Method Statement -
Cleaning and Repair to external faience facade to front and side elevations off hydraulic
platforms pages 1-14; NBS Specification C39 Generic Cleaning Specification

The Council has considered your application and decided to approve the submitted

details.

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Director of Culture & Environment
Rachel Stopard



Informative(s):

1

You are advised that any plastic or cold resin repairs to tiles are generally
unacceptable in principal due to the visual impact. Whilst the works of making
good to the existing plastic repairs have been carried out adequately, this is not
considered to be an approriate approach and we would normally require the full
replacement of all damaged tiles with an agreed matching tile. We advise that in
specifying methods for similar future works then advice should be sought from the
Conservation Team at the London Borough of Camden at an early stage, and in
any event prior to works being carried out.

You are advised that there are no outstanding conditions attached to listed building
consent ref. no. 2006/2704/L that require submission of details to the Council for
approval.

Disclaimer

This is an internet copy for information purposes. If you
require a copy of the signed original please contact the
Culture and Environment Department on (020) 7974 5613
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